DOYLE HARTMAN
Qil Operator
SUITE 508
C & K PETROLEUM BUILDING
MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701

(915) 684-4011

April 10, 1979

New Mexico Qil Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 2088 ,
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attention: Mr. R. L. Stamets

Re: Request for Non-Standard
Proration Unit and
Non-Standard Location
Wilson State No. 1
NW/4 NW/4, S/2 NW/4,
and SW/4 Sec. 32, T-20-5S,
R-36-E, Lea County, N.M,

Gentlemen:

On April 5, 1979, 1 completed my Wilson State No. 1 well as a

gas producer in the Eumont Pool from the Yates formation between

3851 - 3938. The subject well is located 1650 FNL and 2310 FWL
Section 32, T-20-S, R-36-E, Lea County, New Mexico. Since the

total acreage dedicated to the subject well is Tess than the
presecibed 640-acre spacing for the Eumont (Gas) Pool, I am requesting
that the NMOCC approve a 280-acre non-standard proration unit for

the subject well consisting of the NW/4 NW/4, S/2 NW/4, and SW/4
Section 32.

Furthermore, as indicated on the attached plat, the Wilson State No. 1
was drilled as a wildcat test to the Queen formation with the wellsite
being located at the highest structural position on the designated
280-acre proration unit. Because the new wellsite is classified by the
NMOCC to be a non-standard gas location, I also wish to request

at this time approval from the NMOCC for a non-standard Eumont (Gas)
location for my Wilson State No. 1.

Three copies of a plat showing the location of my well and the outline
of the proposed spacing unit are enclosed.

Copies of this application and plat have also been sent by certified
mail to all offsetting operators owning shallow gas rights. A list of
these operators is as follows:
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Wilson 0i1 Company
P. 0. Box 457
Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Attention: Mr. Raymond Lamb
Warrior, Inc.

206 N. Main

Midland, Texas 79701

Attention: Mr. William Munn, II
Northern Natural Gas Company
403 Wall Towers West

Midland, Texas 79701

Attention: Mr. Frank C. Estep
Director of Land

DH/mv

Enclosures as above

Mr. Robert Enfield
550 East Alameda
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Jake L. Hamon

611 Petroleum Building
Midland, Texas 79701
Attention: Mr. Ed E. Phillips
Gulf 0il1 Corporation

P. 0. Box 1150

Midland, Texas 79701

Attention: Mr. K. L. Jones
Land Agent

Very truly yours,

b,&_q:\;,:__

Doyle Hartman



